Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2019 10:04 AM

To: ‘rtijerina@goodnightmidstream.com’; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Daniel Dominguez; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD

Subject: Serrano_Goodnight Midstream Permian, LLC 1RP-5451 9.3.19

Attachments: (C-141 Final) Serrano_Goodnight Midstream Permian, LLC 1RP-5451 9.3.19.pdf

Serrano_Goodnight Midstream Permian, LLC 1RP-5451 9.3.19

Mr. Tijerina,

OCD has received your closure request and final C-141 for Serrano_Goodnight Midstream Permian, LLC 1RP-5451 9.3.19,
thank you. This closure is approved.

Regards,

Victoria Venegas

EMNRD

OCD-District Il

Artesia
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.



